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Mr Andrew Grant 
Ayrefield House 
Ayrefield Road 
Roby Mill 
Skelmersdale 
WN8 0QP 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone: 01772 533196 
Email: claire.blundell@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

Your ref:  

 Our ref: LSG4/CB7/888.1455/804.600 

Date: 02 October 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Mr Grant, Lancashire County Council does 
not accept service by e-mail. 

 
RE:  WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 – PART III 

CLAIM FOR DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDER 
CLAIMED ADDITION OF A PUBLIC FOOTPATH FROM AYREFIELD ROAD TO 
UP HOLLAND PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO. 2, BOROUGH OF WEST LANCASHIRE 

 
Thank you for your letter of 24th September highlighting your ownership.  
 
On receipt of an application (compliant or otherwise) the county council carries out its own 
detailed investigation. This investigation involves us looking at a range of historical maps 
and documents to determine what the status of the application route might be. This 
research will be documented in the report presented to the Regulatory Committee and will 
be taken into account when determining whether or not to make an order to record the 
route as a public right of way. The enclosed list is an example of the range of historical 
documents we look at during such an investigation. 
 
As requested please also find enclosed the documents submitted with the application. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Claire Blundell 
Paralegal 
 
Please quote our full reference number on all correspondence  

 

Legal & Democratic Services •  P O Box 
78  •  County Hall  •  Preston  •  PR1 8XJ 
DX 710928 PRESTON COUNTY HALL 

Legal & Democratic Services •  P O Box 
78  •  County Hall  •  Preston  •  PR1 8XJ 
DX 710928 PRESTON COUNTY HALL 
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Frank Marshall Chartered Surveyors 
121 Billinge Road 
Garswood 
Ashton-in-Makerfield 
Wigan 
WN4 0XD 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone: 01772 533196 
Email: claire.blundell@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

Your ref: JMGW/HD 

 Our ref: LSG4/CB7/888.1455/804.600 

Date: 1 November 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Sirs Lancashire County Council does 
not accept service by e-mail. 

 
RE:  WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 – PART III 

CLAIM FOR DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDER 
CLAIMED ADDITION OF A PUBLIC FOOTPATH FROM AYREFIELD ROAD TO 
UP HOLLAND PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO. 2, BOROUGH OF WEST 
LANCASHIRE 

 
Thank you for your letter of 25 October 2018.  
 
Please find attached a copy of the application which is also available to view on the 
Lancashire County Council Website:  
http://www3.lancashire.gov.uk/corporate/dmmoview/  
 
I look forward to receiving your client's representations in the near future. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Claire Blundell 
Paralegal 
 
Please quote our full reference number on all correspondence  

 

Legal & Democratic Services •  P O Box 
78  •  County Hall  •  Preston  •  PR1 8XJ 
DX 710928 PRESTON COUNTY HALL 

Legal & Democratic Services •  P O Box 
78  •  County Hall  •  Preston  •  PR1 8XJ 
DX 710928 PRESTON COUNTY HALL 
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From: Blundell, Claire
To: "simon@lettingagentswigan.co.uk"
Subject: RE: LSG4/CB7/888.1455/804.600
Date: 21 November 2018 09:34:00

Dear Simon,
 
Thanks you for your email.
 
On receipt of an application under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to record a public right
of way on the Definitive Map and Statement, the county council carries out its own detailed
investigation, and has a statutory obligation to do so. This investigation involves us looking at a
range of historical maps and documents to determine what the status of the application route
might be. This research will be documented in the report presented to the Regulatory
Committee and will be taken into account when determining whether or not to make an order to
record the route as a public right of way.
 
If you wish to add further comments to your objection please do so as soon as possible as this
matter is planned to go to the January Regulatory Committee on 30th January 2019 and the
report is in its final drafting stage. Whilst the public is welcome to attend, there is not the
opportunity to make representations at the Regulatory Committee meeting.
 
If you wish to provide further comments to your objection please note that information relating
to the future use or maintenance or use of the route should it be found to be a public footpath –
for example concerns over the potential for anti-social behaviour, dog fouling, noise pollution
and disturbance to animals, whilst important to the management of the land is not relevant to
the investigation into whether the route is a public right of way. This process is to establish
whether a public right of way exists not what impact it would have.
 
You may view the application on the county councils website:
http://www3.lancashire.gov.uk/corporate/dmmoview/application.asp?id=471
 
Kind Regards,
 
Claire Blundell
Paralegal Officer
Legal and Democratic Services
Lancashire County Council
Telephone 01772 533196
Email claire.blundell@lancashire.gov.uk
 
 

From: Simon Woods [mailto:simon@lettingagentswigan.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 November 2018 08:46
To: Blundell, Claire <Claire.Blundell@lancashire.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: LSG4/CB7/888.1455/804.600
 
Claire,
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Is there a meeting that I am able to attend with my solicitor or planning consultant?
 
I thought you would just withdraw the application now that I’ve provided the evidence?
 
Regards,

Simon Woods
Managing Director
Robin Park Letting Agents Wigan

Mobile: 07788 918006
Website: www.LettingAgentsWigan.co.uk
Email: Simon@LettingAgentsWigan.co.uk
 
Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Nov 2018, at 08:37, Blundell, Claire <Claire.Blundell@lancashire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Woods,
 
Thank you for the confirmation of your land ownership in connection with the
above-mentioned matter.
 
Your objection will be borne in mind by the county council when the matter is
referred to the Regulatory Committee for determination.  Once the Committee has
considered the claim I will write to you again to notify you of the decision which has
been reached.
 
Please note that information supplied will be used in accordance with the
processes under Statute and will not be confidential and may be disclosed to
third parties.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Claire Blundell
Paralegal Officer
Legal and Democratic Services
Lancashire County Council
Telephone 01772 533196
Email claire.blundell@lancashire.gov.uk
 
 

From: simon@lettingagentswigan.co.uk [mailto:simon@lettingagentswigan.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 November 2018 13:18
To: Blundell, Claire <Claire.Blundell@lancashire.gov.uk>
Cc: sdean@abhlaw.co.uk; jaki@lettingagentswigan.co.uk
Subject: LSG4/CB7/888.1455/804.600
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Importance: High
 
Claire,
 
We have received a letter in the post saying that you want to form a footpath over
land that is under our ownership, just to let you know that this is not acceptable to
ourselves under any circumstances!
 
Please find enclosed a copy of our Deed showing which part of the track/road we
own between number 59 and the boundary of Ayrefield Hall our house which was
formerly 2a on the plan (For ease on site the Hawthorn Hedge denotes the length
of road in our ownership).
 
I have copied Steve Dean from Alker Ball Healds Solicitors into this email for
information only at this stage.
 
Regards,
 
Simon Woods
Managing Director
Robin Park Letting Agents Wigan
 
Mobile: 07788 918006
Website: www.LettingAgentsWigan.co.uk
Email: Simon@LettingAgentsWigan.co.uk
 

********************

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any
attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing,
the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain
malicious software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email
and opening attachments.
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